Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 8:53 AM

To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: ‘Sandra Khong'; 'Simon’; 'k.kim.hin'

Subject: RE: GBC 5000C / OD / LPC / DOA: 17/10/2019

Dear Meng Huat,
Confirm part by part $18,962.20 with 8days

Will sent offer in merimen for your acceptance.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 9:06 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Sandra Khong' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; 'k.kim.hin
<service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBC 5000C / OD / LPC / DOA: 17/10/2019

Hi Denise,

Enclosed your attention.
P/P=$18,962.20

Please confirm.

Thank you.

Regard
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 3:40 PM

To: Sandra Khong <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; k.kim.hin
<service@kkimhin.com.sg>; Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBC 5000C / OD / LPC / DOA: 17/10/2019

Dear All,

We have yet to receive the finalization. Lonpac is asking.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler



